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November 6, 1996 SENT VIA FACSIMILE

Ms. Ann Aldrich

Executive Secretariat

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Room 10139

451 Seventh Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20410-3000

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
cc: Mail From Joe McCloskey Regarding EDS Servicing Tape

Dear Ms. Aldrich:

We understand that a potential bidder on HUD's Single Family Note Sale #3 may have been
provided with a servicing tape from EDS prior to the note sale. We also understand that
when he heard this may have happened, Joe McCloskey, Director, Servicing Division of the
Office of Insured Single Family Housing, sent a cc: Mail to numerous HUD employees asking
if any of them had knowledge or evidence of this occurring. Considering this, Ervin and
Associates is requesting under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, the
following:

* A copy of the cc: Mail sent by Joe McCloskey, including names ®f all individuals it
was sent to; and

* Any responses to this cc: Mall, including names of all individuals the responses were
sent to.

Ervin and Associates agrees to pay all fees associated with the processing of this request up
to $100. If the processing fee will be greater than $100, please call me at {(301) 469-3422
to determine whether we wiil agree to the fee or if we will modify the request.

Very truly yours,
ERVIN and ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED
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